RE: ARRO00977

Amanda Gallagher <agallagher@gbmcassoc.com:=
© You replied to this message on 4/4/2017 8:41 AM,

Sent: Tue 4/4/2017 5:39 AM
To Ahrendsen, Blake

Outfalls 002, 004, 007, and 010 are similar. Outfall 007 will be sampled.
QOutfalls 005, 006, 008, 009, and 012 are similar. Outfall 008 will be sampled.

Outfall 003 and Qutfall 011 will also be sampled.

From: Ahrendsen, Blake [mailto:Ahrendsen@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 4:19 PM

To: Amanda Gallagher <agallagher@gbmcassoc.com=

Subject: RE: ARR0O00977

Thanks Amanda. I'll look into this and let you know if | need anything else.

From: Amanda Gallagher [mailto: agallagher@gbmcassoc.com]
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 3:58 PM

To: Ahrendsen, Blake

Subject: ARR0O00977

Blake,

There has been a change in the similar outfalls for Anthony Forest Products Company, LLC — Urbana Sawmill. They
are currently covered under General Permit Tracking No. ARR000977.

MNow the outfalls are as follows:

Outfalls Sampled: 003, 007, 008, and 011
Similar Outfalls: 002, 004, 005, 006, 009, 010, and 012.

Also, in looking at the current NOC, Outfall 012 was not included. It was on the most recent NOI though.
Can | get an update NOC for this facility?

Thanks,

Amanda Gallagher, P.E.

GBMc & Associates

219 Brown Lane

Bryant, AR 72022
Phone: (501) 847-7077



